OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR

10 November 2022

MEMORANDUM FOR: Major General Matthew P. Beevers, Acting Adjutant
General, California Military Department, 9800 Goethe Rd., Sacramento, CA

95827-3631

SUBJECT: Determination on Disciplinary Action Board, Brig Gen Jeffrey W.
Magram

1. Inreference to the Board’s findings and recommendation (that Brig Gen
Jeffrey W. Magram be separated from State Active Duty effective 60 days from

date of approvail):

(Initial one of the following)

a. 9(2 Approve the board’s recommendation to separate Brig Gen
Magram from State Active Duty (full-time capacity). Under California
Military and Veterans Code §239', The Adjutant General (Acting) is
directed to transfer Brig Gen Magram to the U.S. Air Force Retired Reserve
(thereby removing him as an active driling member and senior leader in

the California Air National Guard).

Approve the board's recommendation to separate Brig Gen
Magram from SAD (full-time capacity). Brig Gen Magram is hereby
retained in the California Air National Guard as a traditional drilling

member and officer.

Disapprove the board's recommendation and retain Brig Gen
Magram on State Active Duty and in the California Air National Guard.

1 CMVC §239: “The Governor may assign, reassign, or fransfer commissioned officers and warrant
officers from one organization to another or to the retired or the reserve list when deemed for
the benefit of the California National Guard. The Governor may direct the Adjutant General to

take any action under this section."
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d. Other (any of the following lesser disciplinary actions may be
directed):

Formal Letter of Reprimand

Suspension Without Pay for: Days (Mcix of 30)
Reduction in Pay Grade of: _ Grades (Max of 2);
to be: '
Temporary for _Months (Max of 12); or,
Indefinite
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DAVID SAPP
Chief Deputy Legal Affairs Secretary
Office of Governor Gavin Newsom



